CONSUMER

PROTECTION



WISCONSIN
DEPARTMENT OF
AGRICULTURE,
TRADE AND
CONSUMER
PROTECTION

OFFICE LOCATION

2811 Agriculture Drive Madison, WI 53708-8911

1-800-422-7128 608-224-4960

News

Dec. 2015 Edition

Dear Wisconsin Children's Safety Advocates:

In November 2015, the U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission issued a total of **5 recalls relating to products affecting children**. Attached is a summary of the releases identifying the product, the problem, and what should be done with the recalled product.

We have found that not all of the recalls are picked up by the news media as they occur. This monthly summary will give you the opportunity to review all of the children's product safety recalls for the past month. If you are interested in a complete text of the recall, double click on the hyperlink at the end of the recall description. This will direct you to the recall notice located on the CPSC website.

- Ignite Recalls Kids Straw Tumblers Due to Risk of Ingestion (16-028)
- Belle Investment Recalls Richie House Boys' Jackets Due to Entanglement Hazard (16-029)
- Kona Recalls Bicycles Due to Fall Hazard (16-037)
- Window Shades Recalled by Carra Imports Due to Strangulation Hazard (16-705)
- Lutron Electronics Recalls Roman Shades Due to Strangulation Hazard (16-042)

If you would like to sign up for the Keep Your Kids Safe newsletter, please subscribe at

https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/WIDATCP/subscriber/new?topic_id =WIDATCP_161

or contact Bobbi Erb at (608) 224-4955 or bobbi.erb@wisconsin.gov.

If you have any questions or want to file a complaint regarding an unsafe product, contact:

Wisconsin Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumer Protection
Bureau of Consumer Protection
2811 Agriculture Drive
Madison, WI 53708
(800) 422-7128 (toll free in Wisconsin)

KEEP YOUR KIDS SAFE

Release Number: (#16-028) Ignite USA LLC, of Atlanta, G.A., is announcing the voluntary recall of about 130,000 plastic drinking tumblers. The tumblers were sold with a lid and a straw. Some of the straws have a plastic mold in the shape of fangs, lips, a mustache or a zipper affixed to the top. The tumblers are branded "Bueno by Contigo" on the retail packaging and "Bueno" on the lid of the cup. All cups have the number "036201" engraved on the bottom.

Problem: If a child chews on the drinking straw, small pieces can break off into the child's mouth, posing a risk of ingestion or aspiration of the small part.

What to do: Consumers should immediately take the recalled tumblers from children and contact Ignite for a full refund. You can contact Ignite USA LLC toll-free at 888- 434-0415 from 8:30 a.m. to 5:30 p.m. CT Monday through Friday or online at www.gocontigo.com and click on "Recalls" on the homepage or go to buenorecall.gocontigo.com to register for a refund.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Ignite-Recalls-Kids-Straw-Tumblers/

Release Number: (#16-029) Belle Investment Corporation, of Irvine, C.A., announces the recall of about 40 Richie House boys' hooded jackets. The striped red and purple jacket comes with a drawstring in the hood, and has a crest-shaped emblem sewn onto the front of it. It was sold in sizes: 4-7 and 9-10. The model number is RH1045C. The polyester and cotton padded jackets were sold in brown, dark green and red, and have a white drawstring located at the bottom. The jackets have a round emblem sewn onto the front and were sold in sizes 2T-5. The model number is RH1332-B or RH1332-C and is printed on the care label. "Richie House" is also printed on a label sewn into the neck of the coat.

Problem: The jackets have drawstrings in the hood and at the bottom, which pose an entrapment hazard to children. Drawstrings can become entangled or caught on playground slides, hand rails, school bus doors or other moving objects, posing a significant strangulation and/or entanglement hazard to children.

What to do: Consumers should immediately remove the drawstrings from the hood and the bottom of the recalled jackets to eliminate the hazard and contact Richie House for instructions to receive a full refund. You can contact Richie House toll-free at 844-742-1303 from 9 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, or online at www.richiehouse.com and click on "Recall Safety Information" on the top bar or at the bottom of the page, or email info@richiehouse.com for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Belle-Investment-Recalls-Richie-House-Boys-Jackets/

Release Number: (#16-037) Kona Bicycle Company, of Ferndale, W.A., announces the voluntary recalls about 530 2014 Kona Wo bicycles with a charcoal black frame and silver decals. The word "Wo" is on the top tube of the frame and the word "Kona" is on the down tube of the frame and on the side of the seat.

Problem: The bicycle fork can crack or break, posing a fall hazard.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled bicycles and contact Kona or an authorized Kona dealer for a free replacement and installation of the bicycle fork. You can contact Kona at 800-566-2872 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. PT Monday through Friday, online at www.konaworld.com and click on the 2014 Kona Wo Recall link under the Support tab for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Kona-Recalls-Bicycles/

Release Number: (#16-705) Carra Imports LLC, of Middleton, W.I. and Carra USA Inc., of Jamaica, N.Y.,

announce the voluntary recall of about 55,500 custom made-to-order cellular, roller, soft horizontal and Roman style solar shades. The shades were sold in a variety of custom sizes and colors. The shades do not have any identifying labels or markings on the products.

Problem: Cellular, Roller and Soft Horizontal Shades: Strangulation can occur when the shade's continuous loop pull cord or bead chain is not attached to the wall with a tension device and a child's neck becomes entangled in the free-standing loop. Roman Shades: Strangulation can occur when a child places his/her neck between the exposed inner cord and the fabric on the backside of the shade or when a child pulls the cord out and wraps it around his/her neck.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled window shades and contact Carra for a free repair kit. If the recalled cellular, roller and soft horizontal shades do not have hold down devices installed, contact Carra Imports to receive a repair kit which includes a hold down device and instructions to install it. The repair kit for the Roman shades includes instructions to remove the pull cords and to install metal rings to raise and lower the shades to remove the hazard. Carra is directly contacting consumers who purchased the recalled window shades. You can contact Carra Imports at 800-845-8637 from 8:30 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.carrablindsandshades.com and see the recall on the home page for more information.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/Recall-Alerts/2016/Window-Shades-Recalled-by-Carra-Imports/

Release Number: (#16-042) Lutron Electronics Co. Inc., of Coopersburg, P.A., is announcing the voluntary recall of about about 240 hobbled-style, motorized or manual, custom-made Roman shades. They were made out of fabric mounted on a metal frame, manufactured between December 17, 2009 and July 23, 2015. Each shade has two to six vertical mesh lift bands that are 8 inches wide, secured by lift band clamps at the bottom of the shade, and a 1-inch wide vertical hobble tape running the length of the shade. Lutron Electronics Inc. and the manufacture date appear on a white label on the shade tube at the top of the shade; which can be located when the shade is fully extended. Consumers should contact Lutron Electronics if the label cannot be located. Problem: Strangulations can occur when a child places

his/her neck between the exposed ribbon (hobble tape) and the fabric on the backside of the shade or when a child pulls the tape out and wraps it around his/her neck.

What to do: Consumers should immediately stop using the recalled Roman shades and contact Lutron Electronics for a full refund or a free replacement shade. You can contact Lutron Electronics toll-free at 844-478-2033 from 8 a.m. to 5 p.m. ET Monday through Friday, or online at www.lutron.com and click on Important Safety Notice.



http://www.cpsc.gov/en/Recalls/2016/Lutron-Electronics-Recalls-Roman-Shades/